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Ann Machado - Northgate Citgo

From: Business Licensing

To: Second Dealers/Fire Permits
Date: 10/5/2012 12:55 PM
Subject: Northgate Citgo

Hello, ‘,g.,m’_A/ Yo 1? -3

We've received a new application for a Fire Permit for Northgate Citgo at 194 Auburn St. This is a change of

ownership. .g—é’ﬂtﬁ UKO&LD’LW\/ z
Corporate Info: % SGN}{\‘\J M N ‘k»?}‘ 5

C.N. Brown Company, South Paris A kA v el
Principal Officers: CEQO - Harold D. Jones, d.o.b. 4/4/30, Norway _ )’W

President: Jinger Duryea, d.o.b. 1/7/60, Norway
Treasurer: Kurt Jones, d.o.b. 5/7/55, Falmouth

Landlord: C.N, Brown

Y oA s Chian - TTU
Thanks, PNP 6(4
Janice Mo b ¢xda

Business License Administrators
bi@portlandmaine.gov
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Chances,
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Ann Machado - RE: 194 Auburn Street

From: Ann Machado

To: RUSSELLC@®CNBrown.com
Date: 5/24/2012 2:12 PM
Subject: RE: 194 Auburn Street

Russ -

I did a little more research. The only reason that the use can be changed from a minor auto service station to a
use permitted in the B-1 zone is because the current use is legally nonconforming (section 14-384). If you change
the use from a minor auto service station to a convenience store by removing the repair bays you lose the use to
sell gas because it in not permitted in the B-1 zone. You can't appeal to get it back because section 14-473(c)(4)
flists specified variances that are prohibited. One type of variance that is prohibited s "no use permitted in
business districts shall be permitted in residential districts”. A minor auto service station is not permitted in a
residential zone.

It would not make sense to appeal because the board cannot grant a variance for this.

Ann
>>> <RUSSELLC@CNBrown.com> 5/23/2012 2:00 PM >>>

Hi

Ok, how would I apply for a use variance, the owners want to see if this is something that we can do.
Sincerely,

Russell Cloutier

Real Estate Manager
Special Projects Analyst
C.N.Brown Company
russellc@cnbrown.com
{2071743-4200 ext 2107

This document may contain information that is proprietary and confidential. If you are not the infended recipient,
you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the

contents of this document is prohibited.
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From: Ann Machado [mailto:AMACHADO@portiandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 11:26 AM

To: Russell Cloutier

Subject: RE; 194 Auburn Street

Russ -

You would have to apply for a use variance because the ordinance is very specific about the sale of gasoline as
being a minor auto service station which is not a permitted in the B-1 zone. The use variance is very hard to get
and there seem to be other uses for that space.

Ann

>>> <RUSSELLC@CNBrown.com> 5/23/2012 1043 AM >>>

Ann,

Thank you for getting back to me. Would there be a way to get an exemption to sell gas with changing to a
Convenience store?

Russell Cloutier

Real Estate Manager
Special Projects Analyst
C.N.Brown Company
russellc@cnbrown.com
{207)743-4200 ext 2107

This document may contain information that is proprietary and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action in refiance on the
contents of this document is prohibited.

From: Ann Machado [mailto: AMACHADO®@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 10:11 AM
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To: Russell Cloutier
Subject: 194 Auburn Street

Russ -
I talked to Marge yesterday afternoon.
The existing legal nonconforming use can be changed to a use that is permitted in the B-1 business zone.

You talked about getting rid of the service bays and adding a convenience store. If you do this you will not be
able to sell gasoline anymore. Right now the legal nonconforming use for this property is a minor auto service
station. This is defined as:

Minor auto service stations: A business selling gasoline,

diesel or propane fuel with not more than two (2) pump islands,
provided that no more than a total of eight (8) vehicles may be
fueled simultaneously. Repair services including but not limited to
tune-ups, engine repair, brake work, muffler replacement, tire
repair or similar activities shall be permitted provided that there
shall be no more than two (2) service bays. Such businesses shall
not include car washes or vacuums.,

Retail is defined as: "Sale to the uitimate consumer for direct consumption and not for resale; however, retail,
combined with gasocline, diesel or propane fuel sales shall be considered a single use for zoning purposes and
shall constitute a major or minor auto service station.” In other words if you sell gas you are a minor auto service
station, Section 14- 384 "change of nonconforming use" allows you to change the nonconforming use to a use
permitted in the B-2 zone to any use permitted in the B-1 zone. Minor auto service station are not allowed in the
B-1 zone. f you change the existing nonconforming use to anything allowed in the B-1 zone, then you wiil not be
able to seli gas.

Let me know if you have any guestions.

Ann
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City of Portland, Maine - Building or Use Permit Permit No: Date Appied For: { CBL:
389 Congress Street, 04101 Tek: (207) 874-8703, Fax: (207) 874-8716 02-0643 | 06/11/2002 374 A030001
Location of Construction: Owner Name: Owner Address: Phone:
194 Aubura St Brown C N Company Po Box 200 207-743-9212

Business Namne; Contractor Name: Contractor Address: Phone

Portiand Pump Co. P.O. Box 1180 Mussey Rd. Ext. Scarb | (207) 883-4317
Lessee/Buyer's Name Phone: Permit Type:

Alterations - Commerciai

Proposed Use: Proposed Project Description:

Gast Station w/upgraded undgrd. Gas piping. Upgrade underground gas piping
Dept: Zoning Status:” Approved with Conditions Reviewer:wMarge Schmuckal Approval Date:  06/17/2002
Note: 194 Auburn St Ok to Issue; V)

1) Separate permits shall be required for any new signage.

2) This gas station with no retail sales is considered a legal, nonconforming use. It is permissible to upgrade the underground piping
to the existing pumps. IT IS NOT PERMISSIBLE TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF PUMPS ON SITE. Any change in the
number of pumps would require a Use Variance thru the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Dept: Building Status: Approved ' Reviewer: Tammy Munson Approval Date: 06/19/2002
Note: ' Ok to Issue: /!
Dept: Fire Status: Approved Reviewer: Lt McDougall Approval Date: 06/18/2002
Note: Ok to Issue: V!
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CITY OF PORTLAND, MATNR
BOARD OF MUNICIPAL OFFICERS
COMMITTER O ZONING AND DUILDING ORDINANCE APPRALS

Room 81, City Hall
Hovember h, 1940

To Whor 1t May Concernt

The Committee on Zoning and Building Ordinance Appeals of
the Munioipal Officera will hold a public hearing at the Council
Chambor, City Hall on Friday, Novembor 15, 1940 at two o'clock in
the afternoon upon tho nppeal of A, A. MoIntyre at 196 Audurn Streat,
relating to the conatruction of an addition to tho pror-nt Tilling
station dbuilding there, the addition to e usod for roeasing and

othorvise servicing motor vohicles,

The Inapector of Duildings was unablo to itous a pormit to
aovor canstructlion of a ono-story addition about 28 rfeot by 26 feet
becouse the proposed usen do not conform with the procise terms of
the Ordinance in the General Rosidence Zone whore the property is

docated,

All parsons interested oither for or sgainst this appeal
will be hoard at the above time and placo, this notice having beon
sent to ownera of property vithin 500 feot of tho promises in quos-
tion ae required by law,

COMMITTEE ON Z0HING AHD BUILDIKO
ORDINANCE APPEALS

¥, Barle Fakxllnor., Chalrnan
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Ootobor 15, 1954
AP = 19/ Auburn St, oy

Installation of anditlonnl 5000 gallon gusoline storage tank :
underground cantrary to Zoning Ordinance

Gopies tor Portlamd Pump Co,

321 Lineeln 8%,

douth Portlamd
Mr, Kdlchard Bowlay / Hr, Bowloy for his
194 Aubum 8t, rasoline suppliop

/
Doar Hr. Bowloyte

[ ]

Pormit to suthiorize inctullabion of an adidt lonal 5000 yaddon £a80-
1ine storaze tank underground at 194 Aubum St. 4a not is0uable under the
Zoning Ordinance beoauss the proparty 1e in a : Reoldeaca A.. Zono whore the
£1114ng station, itoolf, was &llowed by appoal b tho Zontng Doard of Appenls,
and then granted appoal only allowed the aren of ground Lo by cooupiad by
undorground tanks wideh then existod,

Iou have s{silar appeal rights, and Af yon destre Lo oxeroise them,
upon notico to that offevet abt bhia office, wo will esnd to you a cortification
lettor and instructions an to filing the appeal ot Lha of f1ae of Corporation
Counsel, This particular appeal, boing what 4o colled a "use” appeal, mauires
& foo of $10,00 and notieon of o public hearing be seni by madl to the oNnors-
of ali projorty within 500 feet of tha property in question, o

Vory truly yours,

Warren HoDonald ' ‘-‘5‘-
Inopoctor of Buildings !

WD : i

Pe 8. If the project is to be gvon up, and Portland Punp Co. will return
the receipt for the butlding penadt Lfoe paid et thio offfce within 10 days
of the datc of this lotter, the monay wil) bo refunded by vouchor,

1 phonat¥re Wilson of Portland Pump Co, to boll him of tho aboro nitye
ation before writing this lotter, I told him that the progorty s in a Looal -
Pusinoss Zons, btul actuslly we find that 1t is in & Hooldence A Zone, which,
of oourse, is much moro rustriched than a Looal fusiness Zne, My error came
about becawrw the applicant for the pormdt yave ue the incorrect numbor on Auburh ¢
3te, and Lo sono was nnrkad asgordingly, The Fire Dopartment eallod our attention
to the fact that the ovmber wam wrong, and when wo looked up Lho correct number R
ve found the location to be in a Fesidence A Zone,

{ B
v

'L




)

City of Portland, Maine ) }}Jﬂ}
Board of Appeals e
—ZONING--
.. ..Oatoher 28 195
To the Board of Appeals;
Your appeliant, Richard Bowley s who fathe  ouner of
property at 194 Auburn Street » tespeetfully petitions the Board of Appeals

of the City of Portland to permit an exception to the regulations of the Zoning Ordinance relating to this
property, as provided by Section 18, Paragraph I of sald Zoning Ordinance.

Per_mit to authorize installation of an additional 5000 gallon gasoline
storage tank wdergrownd at 194 Auburn Street 1s not issuable undor the Zoning
Ordinance becausse the property is in a Residenae A Zone where the use of an
additional area of ground for £illing station purposos beyond that granted by
the Board of Appenls under & former appeal is not &llowable according to Seotlon
144 of the Ordinance,

The facts and conditions. which make this exception fegally permissible are as follows!

An exoception ia nooednary in this ocase to grant reasonadblo uas of propei-ty
vhera neceesary to avoid oonfliscation and ean be granted without substantially
departing from the intont and purpose of the Zoning Ordinance,

ﬂ»d.‘.k.\,_“ B«? .urlh.-a

o . . L ‘Q,A .

After public hearing held on the 12th day of November y 1954,

aife]

the Board of Appeals finds that an exception is noovssary In this oase to grant reasonnlhe uae

of proporty where neseasary to avoid confiscation and can be granted without sub-
atantially departing from the intent and purpose of the Zoning Ordinance,

It is, therefore, determined that exception to the Zoning Ordinance may be permitted
in this specific case.

BA-154-10 Magxa
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* APPLICATION FOR PERMIT W6 e B
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Second Clasa
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Class of Iiwilding or Type of Structure ...

' Portland, Maine, ............_00Mary. 5, 2970, CITY of POKILA:L,
To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, MAINE ( el n i/,)

The rindersigned kereby applics for a perntil to erect alter repair demolish insial the following buslding struciure equipment
in accordance with the Laws of the Stale of Maine, the Building Code and Zon ing Ordinance of the City of Portland, plans and
specifications, if any, submitted herewith and the Jollowing specifications: : s
Location 224 Aubur~ St bbb omiemmnsin ety WALHI-T08 LAMItS? oo Dist, Now.
Owner’s name and address 1 RITTE T, LOTIOTT184 aubwrn St, Telephont................
Lessee's name and L Thillipa. Patrolewm. Company,.. 49 Forest . Ave. .. Telephone....cmu..—.......
Contractor’s name and address ... nob._lot Telephone.. ...
Architect ; - Specificationa ; Plans yesg No. of sheets .........
Proposed use of building sorvice Stution No. families y.nvne .
Last use - .. No. familles ... -
Material.............__No. stories Heat .. Style of roof e o ROORNG oo
Other bulldings on same lot oo - ot et e s

Estimated cost §.24,900 Fee $.48Q0. ...
General Description of New Work :

To aemolish exisiing sorvice stution 26' x 42t ,
To construet 24" x 60! service stution as per plans,

)

-
. 4 - LY .
Appeal cusiained ./,'{“Li/é;(-—w-.

I is understood that this permit does nol inelude installation of heating apparatus whick is to be taken ont separalely by and in
the name of ihe heating coniracior. BPERMIT TO BE ISSUED TO Phillips Petroleunm Cem

pin}'
Details of New Work ?W’?? ' Sl

Ia any plumblng tnvolved in this work? ... R ecmnes |8 DY elocteical wotk fnvolved tn this work? e
Is connection 1o be made to public sewer? If not, what 1 proposed for sewage?
Has septic tank notice been sent? Form notice sent? 4 ‘ __
Height average grade to 10p of Pt v i Uelght avetage yrade \Q\\\\“&\N\\\W\Wﬁa‘m B O
Sire, tront depth No. storiea .......... solld or filled land?................._earth OF FOCK? v
Material of foundation . Thickness, top bottom cellar
Kind of roof Rise per foot «.cvreenn. Roof coverlng
No. of chimneys ................ Material of chimneys.......... of linlng e .. Kind of heat -
Framing Lumber—Kind.... . ..o Dressed or full sized.... ~ Corner posts .. Sills . “
Sire Girder — ... Columns undor girders —— Size ot s MAKL O CEIMETS N
Studs (outide walls and carrying partitions} 2x4-16" O. C, Bridging in cverly floor and flat roof sﬁan' over 8 feet
Joists and rafters: 1at floor. : 2nd - 3ed . s 100f L
On centers: 1st floor. v 2nd s 3rd «» roof
Maximum span: ist floor. » 2nd y 3rd fury 1QOF -
Tf one story building with masonry walls, thickness of walls} helght? s -
If & Garage

No. cars now accommodated on same fot........, to be accommodated.......number commerelal cars to be accommodated........,
Will automobile repalring be done other than minor repairs to ears habitually stored In the proposed building?

[rTeR— e

APPROVED: Miscellaneous
¢ s A Will work require disturbing of any tree on a public street?.... 0.
%) LI 4 SLE A7) 2

Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to
- e Phnt thn Cintm need o s 8 N -
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